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B #8: Wed, 11 Oct 2023 09:40:56
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openﬁndm Patrice Lin <cactus6871477@gmail.com>

ZRiR: Patrice Lin <cactus6871477@gmail.com>
W{E: educat <educat@mail ncyu.edu.tw>
EI#8: Wed, 11 Oct 2023 11:58:56
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----- Original message-—---

From:educat<educat@mail.ncyu.edu.tw>
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<chingsze@mail.ncyu.edu.tw>,1in5053<lin5053@mail.ncyu.edu.tw>, 5 1
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----- Original message-----

From:educat<educat@mail ncyu.edu.tw>

To:chiahuic1225<chiahuic1225@gmail.com * > chiahuic<chiahuic@mail ncyu.edu.tw>, TR IBEI<shumeil 967@mail ncyu.edu.tw>, T35 B EH
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----- Original message-----
From:educat<educat@mail.ncyu.edu.tw>
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Date: Wed, 11 Oct 2023 09:22:09
Subject: [EARE] INBFEESIZHFIRFRAEZET  AREVAGEEARERG - EEZER1RF10B818B(EY )P F12BREE -

PAFIBERIESE - B80S~
SumENnER B!

ALHRRKBAHBE - AR LGRS > LRAERME - LAREEFIERE » i&-“ﬁle%ﬁﬁﬁﬁlgﬁ?ﬁ#ﬁ@iﬂ
FIERRERR BB AR LRE) FERBBHFE » BFWI2EI0A188 (B =) ¢ : >
R ariesk o BB RES  WHE~~

BriiREHFTEA
IR EZILBEIRRERAIEL R THHE
B 1124104188 (R82) ¥ 4126105

WE REFHS4FTAEH

*{/K—
TRESBEGVTHIRLEEEISHMSEHUTENNTERERW AN R EHY BB EGHRAHNSE B3
(B R THH SRR
(H~R/E
@ FAE

(RS 3%

WA _Ras

MER B A

EX N CiE=1=E b
EEE:05-2263411#1801
{EE:05-2266568



Openﬁnd;,,. BXRB R <jjj92041 @gmail.com>

KiF: BRBBER <jjj92041@gmail.com> 4
WI{S: educat <educat@mail.ncyu.edu.tw>
HE: Fri, 13 Oct 2023 09:29:06

Re: EHHE) INEEEHEHEIRFRREZET
mE: IR ERATERAERERG - EFEZEERINREIOR1I8HEM
=)hF120R1EE - DUREBEFSE - 180~

(1) E=E
BEEE  BRBER

educat <educat@ma11 neyu.edutw> 1 202351085138 BR £F9:.038E8
LEUMEHEZE 0 B4

ARHESRERLHBE - ASMLEAORS > XRABARHE - RRERAEARE >
FEHBRIREFERIBHYEERRER ﬂ&%ﬁﬁﬁ&%(ﬁ@m%ﬁﬁm#ﬁn Fﬁ
W) HEEHEL EHEMNI2510R18B(ERA=)F A =) B

F146 8% B ook o WG B RLBLA o HMHG~~

BAIERREHFTZA
11225 Z F1LMFIRFRAIEL B €558
B0 1124104188 (M=) ¥ 4128510%

WEE L A TFEH4 S XEH

*{E—

£ RESEGYHIREFERIPHMIEHT AN TERERBRANE
REEE  BHEGHRARER  RFHAR

(B ARTHFSLME)

(1)~ F&
Q) RAEE



Openﬁndﬂ L o*r jychen <jychen@mail.ncyu.edu.tw>
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-----Original message-----

From:educat<educat@mail.ncyu.edu.tw>

To: THHI8

<gloriawang2004@mail.ncyu.edu.tw> jychen<jychen@mail ncyu.edu. tw> kanyuhung1 012<kanyuhung 10 12@gmail.com>,pdl0304<pd10304@gmail.com>,jjj9204 1<jjj9=
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Openﬁndw / /| yuhung kan <kanyuhung1012@gmail.com>

3KilF: yuhung kan <kanyuhung1012@gmail.com>
IS : educat <educat@mail.ncyu.edu.tw>
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OPenﬁndm ) >N gloriawang2004 <gloriawang2004@mail.ncyu.edu.tw>

R gloriawang2004 <gloriawang2004@mail ncyu.edu.tw>
IG{E: educat <educat@mail.ncyu.edu.tw>
E148: Fri, 13 Oct 2023 13:13:45
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Juei-Hsin Wang T332

professor

National Chiayi University 52 AR
Graduate Institute of Educational Administration
and Policy Development

85, Wenlong, Minsyong, Chiayi,62103, Taiwan.
Email: gloriawang2004@mail ncyu.edu.tw
Tel:(+886)5-2263411 ext. 1934 ; 2421
Fax:(+886)-52260149

-----Original message-----
From:educat<educat@mail.ncyu.edu.tw>

To: TihiE
<gloriawang2004@mail ncyu.edn.tw>,jychen<jychen@mail ncyn.edu.tw> kanyuhung1012<kanyuhung1012@gmail.com>,pd10304<pdl0304@gmail.com>,jjj9204 1<jjj92041@
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